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Payne, Leonidas@Energy

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

May Shen <mayshen@chinesenews.com>

Monday, April 08, 201910:M AM
Haws, Marichka@Energy
Davis, Chris@Energy; Pino, Teresa@Energy; Payne, Leonidas@Energy; Emigh,
Kyle@ Energy; Bubbico, Joseph@ Energy

Re: Proof of Ad Publication/Confirmation
Energy commission Announcement QPBW wj-epaper-SF2O1 90406 A1 Tjpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Marichka,

Attached please find eProof of last announcement ad you requested. This will complete our ad contract. If you
need any further assistance, please let me know. Looking forward to working with you in the near future.

Have a nice week ;)

May Shen ifr*#
Advertisi ng Accou nt ExecutiveIEEtsE
World Journal EFE+E
510-367-3535 Cel
www.worldjournal.com
epa per. worldjou rna I . com
EF E ffiSlf,T'tf,[#AffiEfiB

This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it.
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